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From: Foreshore EPA Marine [fem.dau@ahg.gov.le] 
Sent: 17 November 201614:13 
To: Alab, Info 
Subject: Shot Head, Bantry Bay, Co Cods 

FAO Mary O'Hara 

Re: Shot Head, Bantry Bay, Co Cork 

A Chara, 

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs I refer to the above. 
Outlined below please find the Nature Conservation observations. 

The freshwater pearl mussel (Margaritifera margaritifera) is known to occur in the Trafraskor Dmmagowlane River, 
Beare Peninsula, Co. Cork. The river was assessed as having a relatively large population of the species (Ross, 2009). 
The catchment of theTrafrask River is Illustrated as  Margaritifera Sensitive Area Map available at: 
httos.//mn w.npws.le/mays-and-data/habitat-and-species-data 

Please also see: 
https://www.npws.ie/research-yrolects/animal-species/invertebrates/freshwater-oeart-mussel/freshwater-p  earl- 

_ _ mussel-data 
and 
httas://www.nows.ie/research-profects/animal-species/invertebrates/freshwater--oeari-mussel/manitorine  
For information on the available data on this species, and how they can be accessed. 

Bass, ED. (2009) Rapid Assessment ofMorgarltlferamargaritifera (L) populations in Ireland: Rivers assessed In 
3008. Unpublished report to National Parks and WOdilfe Service, Department of the Envlronmen4 Heritage and Local 
Government; Dublin 

Mise le meal, 

Simon Dolan 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and GaeltachtAffairs. 
Newtown Road 
Wexford 

tel: 0539317377 
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